

AVI MEHTA

📅 03/25/1986
✉ axm493@gmail.com
📞 (248) 703-5379

🏠 13170 Mesa Crest Place, San Diego, CA 92129, USA
🌐 www.avimehta.com



PROFILE

I am a lifelong learner, passionate about building community and relationships through music education. I hold significant experience as an educator, conductor, and administrator working with a wide variety of musicians, ranging from underserved youth to highly skilled adults. I look forward to using music as a vehicle for artistic and social growth within my ensembles.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Band Director 08/2013 – 06/2018
Margarita Muñiz Academy, Boston, MA

Music Director 08/2013 – 06/2018
Randolph Community Band, Randolph, MA

Artistic Director and Teaching Artist 08/2012 – 06/2016
Josiah Quincy Orchestra Program, Boston, MA

Conductor, Youth Orchestra 08/2012 – 06/2013
Longy School of Music, Cambridge, MA

Assistant Director of Community Programs 12/2012 – 07/2013
Longy School of Music, Cambridge, MA

Assistant Conductor, MYWE 09/2011 – 06/2014
New England Conservatory, Boston, MA

Conductor, Campus/Summer Band 08/2011 – 09/2008
Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA

EDUCATION

El Sistema Fellowship 08/2011 – 06/2012
New England Conservatory, Boston, MA

M.M. Wind Conducting 08/2008 – 06/2011
Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA

Certification in Music Education 08/2008 – 06/2011
Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA

B.M. Tuba Performance 08/2004 – 06/2008
University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI

VOLUNTEERING

Teaching Artist
El Sistema Programs Worldwide

Guest conductor with numerous bands and orchestras, including La Red (Colombia), Batuta (Colombia), Arpeggio (Perú), Lomas de Paraiso (México), Fundación Musical (Venezuela), Child's Play Foundation (India), Austin Soundwaves, Sistema Ravinia, MyCincinnati, and Play on Philly.

GUEST CONDUCTING

Guest Conductor 12/2017 – 03/2018
Metropolitan Wind Symphony, Boston, MA

Guest Conductor 03/2016
MMEA Southeast District Jr. Band, Boston, MA

Guest Conductor 03/2015 – 03/2015
All Cape Festival Band, Barnstable, MA

Guest Conductor 06/2012 – 08/2013
Nashua Chamber Orchestra, Nashua, NH

SKILLS

Languages

English	Fluent
Hindi	Fluent
Spanish	Intermediate

Arrangements

Published and commissioned arranger

Substitute Tuba

Brookline Symphony
Longwood Symphony
Nittany Valley Symphony
Altoona Symphony

CERTIFICATES

Professional K-12 Music Education License 01/2023
State of Massachusetts

Temporary County Single Subject Certificate 08/2024
San Diego County of Education